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ITEM JEREH's Question OGDCL's Reply

1

1.Type Selection

We noticed that there is no specific stipulation on the type of cooling tower :Opening cooling tower  or 

Closed cooling tower? 

If we are understanding correctly , any one of the above can be used  as long as the type to be 

selected could satisfy the specification requirements.

Please confim  this point.

Type of cooling tower is induced draft open or close is not necessary meet the required design 

parameters

2

Cooling Tower Drawing.

The drawing given in the Tender is draft cooling tower.

But we recommend induced draft mechnical cooling tower as currently  it is more widely used.

Please confirm if we could use Draft Mechnical CoolingTower in this project

Type of cooling tower is mentioned in the TOR i.e Induce Draft (Cross Flow/Counter Flow). Drawing is 

for only foundation reference. 

3

Evaluation Criteria

On the 5th Page of the Tender, It is saying "Note :Financial evaluation will be against Sr#01&02 only"

So if we are understanding correctly ,"02 years spares " on the form of "Schedule of Requirement 

"will not be considered into the financial evaluation .

Please confirm this point .

Commissioning spares are the part of Sr#01 however the 02 years spares cost willnot be the part of the 

financial evaluation. List of commissioning and 02 year spare must be provided the technical bid. 

4

Work Scope

The bidder is  required  to provide" Installation and Commissioning Assistance at Dakhni Plant".

Please clarify what sort of  assistance needs to be provided and  work scope of this assistance.

Bidder must provide their engineer at the time of installation and commissioning for assistance.  

5

The No.s of Man-day To Be Provided

The bidder is  required  to provide" Installation and Commissioning Assistance at Dakhni Plant".

Please advise the No.s of days and workers needed during the "Installation and Commissioning 

Assistance at Dakhni Plant"

Installation and commissioning assitance on lump sump basis not on Man Days Basis. Bidder should 

submit the proposal on lump sump basis. 
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